CHRISTIAN ZIMPELMANN

Schaumburg-Lippe-Str. 5-9, 53113 Bonn, Germany Phone: +49 228 3894-0 zimpelmann@iza.org

I am a Resident Research Affiliate at IZA and a Ph.D.-candidate in economics at the Bonn Graduate School of Economics (BGSE) working on topics in household finance, family economics, and labor economics. My supervisors are Hans-Martin von Gaudecker and Armin Falk.

EDUCATION

University of Bonn, Bonn Graduate School of Economics, 2015-today

University of Bonn, Master of Science, Economics, 2015

University of Toronto, two exchange semesters, Economics, 2014–2015

Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, Bachelor of Science, Industrial Engineering, 2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Research Fellow, Institute for Applied Microeconomics, Bonn, Germany, 2019

Student Assistant, Center for Development Research (ZEF), Bonn, Germany 2013–2014

Project about the determinants and consequences of food price volatility. Various data analyses using Stata and Microsoft Excel.

Internship Deutscher Bundestag, Delegate Office of Dr. Tobias Lindner, Berlin, Germany, 2012

Corporate Development Internship, twago, Berlin, Germany, 2012 Competitor Analysis, Market Analysis for Future Internalization.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant, University of Bonn, 2018 Microeconometrics.

Lecturer, University of Bonn, 2015 Stata Introductory Course.

Teaching Assistant, University of Toronto, 2015 Microeconomics.

Teaching Assistant, Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, 2011–2013 Mathematics, Microeconomics, Macroeconomics.

Supervision of two Bachelor Theses.

SCHOLARSHIPS

Bonn Graduate School of Economics, Scholarship, 2015–2018

German National Academic Foundation, Scholarship, 2010–2015

Travel Grants by Bonn Graduate School of Economics, CRC TR 224, and DIW

Christian Zimpelmann Page 2

AFFILIATIONS

Collaborative Research Center Transregio 224 (CRC TR 224)

TALKS

Workshop on Expectations and Decisions, DIW, Berlin, 2019 (scheduled)

Family Economics Research Workshop, University of Mannheim, 2019

Open Source Economics Hackathon, Bonn, 2018

EDP Jamboree, University of Bonn, 2017

Applied Micro Workshop, University of Bonn, 2017

CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

2nd Conference On Structural Dynamic Models, University of Copenhagen, 2018

Summer School On Structural Dynamic Models, University of Copenhagen, 2018

HCEO Summer School on Socioeconomic Inequality, briq, 2016

ZEW Summer Workshop, ZEW, 2016

UNIVERSITY SERVICE

Member of the academic senate of the Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, 2012–2013

President of the student parliament of the Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, 2013

Member of the student parliament of the Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, 2010–2013

Active dedication at the debating societies in Karlsruhe and Bonn; national and international tournaments; ran beginner education; organised several debating tournaments for more than 100 participants

SKILLS

Computational

Advanced: Python, Stata, Microsoft Office, Ubuntu

Basic: R, Java, MATLAB

Languages

Mother Tongue: German

Fluent: English